THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP BOARD 9809 N M.18 Gladwin Mi. 48624 Held July 16th, 2020

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Supervisor Erskine, Clerk Cooper, Treasurer Scherrer, Trustee Ecklin. VISITORS PRESENT: Mark Janeczko, Margaret Streeter, Dick Ecklin, John, Marlaina. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: At 6:30pm, A pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was said by all. CLERKS MINUTES: Clerk changed check#7342 to void. Clerks minutes accepted. Ecklin made a motion to accept the clerk's minutes with Erskine to second. Motion carried.

TREASURERS REPORT: General Fund \$334,157.62, Rubbish \$102,481.12, Roads \$620,513.16. We talked about finding a new place for the CD's. Treasurer is going to look into the different banks around to see what will be the best place for it. We all as a board gave the okay for Sandy to do so. Treasurers report accepted. Ecklin made a motion to accept the Treasures report with Erskine to second. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Ed asking mark how much to get the trash picked up- trash was left, 4 bags of trash, and some from rec. bags. Talked about getting the cams to be able to see what is going on around the hall. Up righted., talked about fencing off the parking lot. Mark wants to go through the trash to see who is dumping it. We as a board, talked about and decided on a meeting for the Maple Lanes, Aug. 7th at 6pm. Also, we talked about not wanting Meredith Grade should not be getting graded because of the new brine that was just put on it. As a board we also talked about the Townships website to be upgraded, that would be around \$140, we all decided that it needed it to be done. MARLAINE- Has a pros. On ballot for 911. Have to do upgrades for the next 4 years, phones, generators, radios. They do not get any info from the country; it all comes from the mill. She said it is very important to get it to pass, if it doesn't pass, they wont get what they normally get. If it does fail, they will go a year without it, then they will go for it again in May. They won't be seeing the founds until 2022. 94% of their budget goes to payroll. They need to get there equipment updated. JOHN- LOOKING FOR A FEW PEOPLE TO WORK, MI IN #3 IN RESPONES 68.3% 53% INTERNET RES. CLARE 45.7% 21.3% INTERNET WE ARE IN 28% FRANKLIN/FROST. WE ARE DOWN TO ABOUT 10% INTERNET. TALK THAT REV. SHARING IN GLADWIN IS 9MIL LOST. WE NEED THE MONEY. WE AS A TOWNSHIP NEEDS TO START DOING THE CENSUS, LOOKING FOR POPULATION, HANDING OUT TO GET PEOPLE TO GET THEM TO DO THEIR CEN, THEY CALL THEM THEY TALK YOU THROUGH THE WEB, TO HELP. SO, IT ISNT TALKING ABOUT THEIR PERSONALY INFO, IF THERE IS A GATHERING OUTSIDE, CALL 231-944-7700, CAN CALL TO ASK HELP. GO TO GOOGLE CENCUS, CAN LOOK IT UP WITH FRANKLIN TWP. WILL TELL HOW IT WAS DONE. THE DEAD LINE IS APRIL 1ST. NO ONE HAS SEEN HOW IT HAS BEEN THIS LOW IN RESPONES. MARK- BROWNSHAVEN, HAVE SOME CLEANING, THE PURPLE CABIN IS REMOVED. GAVE OUT A TICKET TO the GUY THAT HAS A TRAVEL TRAIL THAT IS COMP DOWN. DIANE'S OLD HOUSE TO SEE HOW MANY HOUSES THEY CAN HAVE ON ONE, DICK SAID IT IS DOABLE. HE HAS IT. THE HOUSE WOULD BE NEXT TO THE HOUSE, AND THEY WOULD DO ANOTHER SEPTIC. MARK IS GOING TO LOOK AT THE TRASH TOMORROW. MAPLE LANES, THE GUY IS SHOOTING DAY AND NIGHT, COPS WERE OUT THERE THEY SAID IT WAS OKAY. THE PEOPLE THAT LIVE NEXT TO THEM, ARE AFRAID TO GO OUTSIDE, ONE IS KEEPING COUNT, THEY HAVE TO HAVE A RECORDING OF IT. TALKED ABOUT THAT WE WOULD BE ABLE TO GO AFTER THEM WITH THE NOISE COMP. DIANES OLD HOUSE IS THE PEOPLE THAT ARE THE ONES THAT ARE SHOOTING. CLERK SAID THE ELCETION INSPERTORS FOR THE 8-4-2020 ELECTION., Dessie Gallagher, Susan Easlick, Michael Howell, Shelly Schults, Emmah Morgan.

BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

Check#7346-Northwoods Lk and Pound Management-\$3,475.00 Check#7347- MVW and Associates, Inc.-\$1,100.00 Check#7348- Sandy Scherrer-\$104.85 Check#7349-Alexa Cooper-\$195.00 Check#7350-DTE Energy-\$42.03 Check#7351-Consumers Energy-\$196.87 Check#7352-Republic Waste-\$33,111.48 Check#7353-void- had to redo check to make sure the funds came out of the right place. Check#7354-Alexa Cooper-\$1,121.93 Check#7355-Ed Erskine-\$1,017.48 Check#7356-Jackie Ecklin-\$142.64 Check#7357- Mark Janeczko-\$92.28 Check#7358-Sandy Scherrer-\$1,213.33 Check#7359-Therese Haley-\$142.64 Check#7360-Clare County Treasurer-\$1,173.19 Check#7361-Weinlander Fitzhugh-\$1,700.00 Check#7362-Apex Software-\$235.00 Check#7363-Dryer. Hovey and Swift-\$166.50 QuickBooks-\$10.00 Total-\$15,440.22 there was no other business, a motion to adjourn by Erskine was supported by Erskine. Meeting ended at 7:35pm

Clerk______Supervisor_____